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(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain inkjet ink 
supplies or components thereof that 
infringe one or more of claims 1–7 and 
22–28 of U.S. Patent No. 6,959,985; 
claims 1–10, 12, 14, 18–20, 22, 26, and 
28–35 of U.S. Patent No. 7,104,630; 
claims 6, 7, 9, and 10 of U.S. Patent No. 
6,089,687; and claims 1–3, 5, and 6 of 
U.S. Patent No. 6,264,301, and whether 
an industry in the United States exists 
as required by subsection (a)(2) of 
section 337; 

(2) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is— 
Hewlett-Packard Company, 3000 

Hanover Street, Palo Alto, CA 94304 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Zhuhai Gree Magneto-Electric Co. Ltd., 

No. 205, Shihua West Road, 
Xiangzhou District, Zhuhai, 
Guangdong 519000, China 

InkPlusToner.com, 7851 Alabama Ave. 
#5, Canoga Park, California 91304 

Mipo International Ltd., 7/F Wong Tze 
Building, No. 71 Hoi Yuen Road, 
Kwun Tong, Kowloon, Hong Kong 

Mextec Group Inc. d/b/a Mipo America 
Ltd., 3100 N.W. 72nd Avenue #106, 
Miami, Florida 33122 

Shanghai Angel Printer Supplies Co. 
Ltd., No. 81 Kanguan Road, Zhujiajiao 
Industrial Zone, Qingpu District, 
Shanghai, China 

SmartOne Services LLC d/b/a 
InkForSale.net, 27613 Del Norte 
Court, Hayward, California 94545 

Shenzhen Print Media Co., Ltd., Room 
10A Xingfu Ge Zhongfu Building 
(129), Fumin Rd., Futian District, 
Shenzhen, China 

Comptree Ink d/b/a Meritline, ABCInk, 
EZ, Label, and CDR DVDR Media, 
18961 East Arenth Ave., City of 
Industry, California 91748 

Zhuhai National Resources & Jingjie 
Imaging, Products Co., Ltd., No. 1 
Industrial Building, Pingdong 2 Road, 
Nanping S&T Industrial Community, 
Zhuhai, Guangdong, China 

Tatrix International, 10 C, Garden 
Building, No. 1083 JiuZhou Road, 

Jida, Zhuhai, Guangdong, China 
519015 

Ourway Image Co., Ltd., No. 125 
Renmin East Road, Zhuhai, 
Guangdong, China 
(c) The Commission investigative 

attorney, party to this investigation, is 
Benjamin Levi, Esq., Office of Unfair 
Import Investigations, U.S. International 
Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., 
Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(3) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Honorable Paul J. Luckern, Chief 
Administrative Law Judge, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, shall 
designate the presiding Administrative 
Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such 
responses will be considered by the 
Commission if received not later than 20 
days after the date of service by the 
Commission of the complaint and the 
notice of investigation. Extensions of 
time for submitting responses to the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation will not be granted unless 
good cause therefor is shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

Issued: October 23, 2009. 
By order of the Commission. 

Marilyn R. Abbott, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. E9–25997 Filed 10–28–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Comprehensive 
Environmental Response, 
Compensation and Liability Act 

Notice is hereby given that on October 
21, 2009, a proposed Consent Decree in 

United States v. Louisiana Midland 
Transport Company, L.L.C. (‘‘Louisiana 
Midland’’), C.A. No. 1:09–cv–01825 
(W.D. La.), was lodged with the United 
States District Court for the Western 
District of Louisiana. The Consent 
Decree resolves the United States’ claim 
for response costs against Louisiana 
Midland, pursuant to Section 107(a)(2) 
of the Comprehensive Environmental 
Response, Compensation, and Liability 
Act (‘‘CERCLA’’), 42 U.S.C. 9607(a)(2). 
The claim relates to response costs 
incurred by the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (‘‘EPA’’) in 
connection with clean-up activities 
performed at the Doughty’s Treating 
Plant Site, located in Jena, La Salle 
Parish, Louisiana. Under the Consent 
Decree, defendant Louisiana Midland 
will pay EPA $1,200,000 in 
reimbursement of a portion of the 
response costs incurred by EPA in 
connection with the Site. 

The Department of Justice will receive 
for a period of thirty (30) days from the 
date of this publication comments 
relating to the Consent Decree. 
Comments should be addressed to the 
Acting Assistant Attorney General, 
Environment and Natural Resources 
Division, and either e-mailed to 
pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov, or 
mailed to P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611, and should refer to United 
States v. Louisiana Midland Transport 
Company, L.L.C., DOJ Reference No. 90– 
11–3–09181. 

The Consent Decree may be examined 
at the Office of the United States 
Attorney, 300 Fannin Street, Suite 3201, 
Shreveport, Louisiana, and at U.S. EPA 
Region 6, 1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 
1200, Dallas, Texas 75202. During the 
public comment period, the Consent 
Decree may also be examined on the 
following Department of Justice Web 
site: http://www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ 
Consent_ Decrees.html. A copy of the 
Consent Decree may also be obtained by 
mail from the Consent Decree Library, 
P.O. Box 7611, U.S. Department of 
Justice, Washington, DC 20044–7611, or 
by faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia 
Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), 
fax no. (202) 514–0097, phone 
confirmation number (202) 514–1547. In 
requesting a copy of the Consent Decree 
from the Consent Decree Library, please 
enclose a check in the amount of $5.50 
(25 cents per page production costs), 
payable to the U.S. Treasury or, if by 
e-mail or fax, forward a check in that 
amount to the Consent Decree Library at 
the stated address. 
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Maureen Katz, 
Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement 
Section, Environment and Natural Resources 
Division. 
[FR Doc. E9–25957 Filed 10–28–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Drug Enforcement Administration 

Importer of Controlled Substances; 
Notice of Application 

Pursuant to Title 21 Code of Federal 
Regulations 1301.34(a), this is notice 
that on September 11, 2009, Johnson 
Matthey, Inc., Pharmaceutical Materials, 
2003 Nolte Drive, West Deptford, New 
Jersey 08066–1742, made application by 
renewal to the Drug Enforcement 
Administration (DEA) for registration as 
an importer of the basic classes of 
controlled substances listed in schedule 
II: 

Drug Schedule 

Phenylacetone (8501) .................. II 
Coca Leaves (9040) ..................... II 
Thebaine (9333) ........................... II 
Opium, raw (9600) ....................... II 
Noroxymorphone (9668) .............. II 
Poppy Straw Concentrate (9670) II 

The company plans to import the 
listed controlled substances as raw 
materials for use in the manufacture of 
bulk controlled substances for 
distribution to its customers. 

No comments, objections, or requests 
for any hearings will be accepted on any 
application for registration or re- 
registration to import crude opium, 
poppy straw, concentrate of poppy 
straw, and coca leaves. As explained in 
the Correction to Notice of Application 
pertaining to Rhodes Technologies, 72 
FR 3417 (2007), comments and requests 
for hearings on applications to import 
narcotic raw material are not 
appropriate. 

Any bulk manufacturer who is 
presently, or is applying to be, 
registered with DEA to manufacture 
such basic classes of controlled 
substances listed in schedule I or II, 
which fall under the authority of section 
1002(a)(2)(B) of the Act (21 U.S.C. 
952(a)(2)(B)) may, in the circumstances 
set forth in 21 U.S.C. 958(i), file 
comments or objections to the issuance 
of the proposed registration and may, at 
the same time, file a written request for 
a hearing on such application pursuant 
to 21 CFR 1301.43 and in such form as 
prescribed by 21 CFR 1316.47. 

Any such comments or objections 
should be addressed, in quintuplicate, 
to the Drug Enforcement 

Administration, Office of Diversion 
Control, Federal Register Representative 
(ODL), 8701 Morrissette Drive, 
Springfield, Virginia 22152; and must be 
filed no later than November 30, 2009. 

This procedure is to be conducted 
simultaneously with, and independent 
of, the procedures described in 21 CFR 
1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f). As noted 
in a previous notice published in the 
Federal Register on September 23, 1975, 
(40 FR 43745), all applicants for 
registration to import a basic classes of 
any controlled substances in schedule I 
or II are, and will continue to be, 
required to demonstrate to the Deputy 
Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration, that the requirements 
for such registration pursuant to 21 
U.S.C. 958(a); 21 U.S.C. 823(a); and 21 
CFR 1301.34(b), (c), (d), (e), and (f) are 
satisfied. 

Dated: October 21, 2009. 
Joseph T. Rannazzisi, 
Deputy Assistant Administrator, Office of 
Diversion Control, Drug Enforcement 
Administration. 
[FR Doc. E9–25999 Filed 10–28–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–09–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

Notice Pursuant to the National 
Cooperative Research and Production 
Act of 1993—PXI Systems Alliance, 
Inc. 

Notice is hereby given that, on 
September 10, 2009, pursuant to Section 
6(a) of the National Cooperative 
Research and Production Act of 1993, 
15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. (‘‘the Act’’), PXI 
Systems Alliance, Inc. has filed written 
notifications simultaneously with the 
Attorney General and the Federal Trade 
Commission disclosing changes in its 
membership. The notifications were 
filed for the purpose of extending the 
Act’s provisions limiting the recovery of 
antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages 
under specified circumstances. 
Specifically, ADLINK Technology has 
changed its name to Ampro ADLINK 
Technology, Inc. San Jose, CA. 

No other changes have been made in 
either the membership or planned 
activity of the group research project. 
Membership in this group research 
project remains open, and PXI Systems 
Alliance, Inc. intends to file additional 
written notifications disclosing all 
changes in membership. 

On November 22, 2000, PXI Systems 
Alliance, Inc. filed its original 
notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of 

the Act. The Department of Justice 
published a notice in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on March 8, 2001 (66 FR 13971). 

The last notification was filed with 
the Department on June 22, 2009. A 
notice was published in the Federal 
Register pursuant to Section 6(b) of the 
Act on August 3, 2009 (74 FR 38473). 

Patricia A. Brink, 
Deputy Director of Operations, Antitrust 
Division. 
[FR Doc. E9–25777 Filed 10–28–09; 8:45 am] 
BILLING CODE 4410–11–M 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration 

[Docket No. OSHA–2009–0033] 

Walking and Working Surfaces 
Standard for General Industry; 
Extension of the Office of Management 
and Budget’s (OMB) Approval of the 
Information Collection (Paperwork) 
Requirements 

AGENCY: Occupational Safety and Health 
Administration (OSHA), Labor. 
ACTION: Request for public comment. 

SUMMARY: OSHA solicits comments 
concerning its proposal to extend the 
Office of Management and Budget’s 
(OMB) approval of the information 
collection requirements contained in the 
Walking and Working Surfaces Standard 
for General Industry (29 CFR part 1910, 
subpart D). 
DATES: Comments must be submitted 
(postmarked, sent, or received) by 
December 28, 2009. 
ADDRESSES: 

Electronically: You may submit 
comments and attachments 
electronically at http:// 
www.regulations.gov, which is the 
Federal eRulemaking Portal. Follow the 
instructions online for submitting 
comments. 

Facsimile: If your comments, 
including attachments, are not longer 
than 10 pages, you may fax them to the 
OSHA Docket Office at (202) 693–1648. 

Mail, hand delivery, express mail, 
messenger, or courier service: When 
using this method, you must submit 
three copies of your comments and 
attachments to the OSHA Docket Office, 
Docket No. OSHA–2009–0033, U.S. 
Department of Labor, Occupational 
Safety and Health Administration, 
Room N–2625, 200 Constitution 
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